Sevenoaks District Community Safety Partnership



Annual Report 2021-22

Produced by: Sevenoaks District Community Safety Partnership

April 2022

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Background	3
2020 Strategic Assessment	3
Annual Report	3
Covid-19 Impact	5
Community Safety Priorities for 2021/22 - Partnership Activity	6
ASB including Environmental Crime	6
Safeguarding (incl Prevent, Mental Health, Gangs, Human Trafficking, Modern Slavery, CSE (Child Sexual Exploitation, Vulnerable Adults and Protecting Children)	
Substance Misuse	12
Serious and Acquisitive Crime including Organised Crime Groups, Emerging Trends and County Lines	13
Door Stop Crime and Scams including Cyber Crime	13
Police & Crime Commissioner Funding	15
Community Safety Unit (CSU)	15
Work of Sevenoaks District Community Safety Partnership 2021/22	16
Future Developments	20
Glossary	21

Introduction

Background

Community Safety Partnerships were set up under the 1998 Crime & Disorder Act. Their purpose is to bring together all of the agencies in an area who can have an impact on crime, anti-social behaviour and the fear of crime. In Sevenoaks District, the Sevenoaks District Community Safety Partnership undertakes this role. Co-ordinated by the Council, its membership includes the Police, Kent Fire & Rescue Service, Kent County Council, the Probation Service, Housing Associations and others. A full list of partners is given on page 18 of this report.

The Partnership has 3 key aims. They are to:

- Reduce and detect crime
- Reduce anti-social behaviour and the fear of crime
- Strengthen community involvement

2021 Strategic Assessment

One of the Partnership's functions is to undertake an annual strategic assessment which identifies current and future community safety issues using evidence, consultation and analysis. It then puts in place a multi-agency action plan aimed at tackling the identified priority issues.

The 2021 Strategic Assessment includes a comprehensive analysis of crime and other data. This identifies local needs for 2022/23 to help the Partnership put in place its annual priorities and action plan. It was published early in April 2021 and our priorities for 2022-23 are:-

- Serious & Acquisitive Crime (incl crime trends)
- Domestic Abuse
- Anti-Social Behaviour incl Environmental Crime & Rogue Traders
- Safeguarding (incl Prevent, Mental Health, Human Trafficking, Modern Slavery, CSE (Child Sexual Exploitation, Vulnerable Adults and Protecting Children)
- Violence against Women and Girls incl Stalking & Harassment
- Drugs and County Lines

Young People is identified as a priority, as it reaches across all the above priorities. It is recommended that the 2022-23 Strategy & Action Plan resulting from this year's Strategic Assessment have actions dedicated to young people.

Annual Report

This Annual Report looks at what the Partnership and the Community Safety Unit (CSU) have achieved over the last financial year (1 April 2021 - 31 March 2022).

The Sevenoaks District Community Safety Partnership **achieved 97% of actions** in the Community Safety Strategy Action Plan during 2021/22.

COVID-19 Impact

The Pandemic is having a huge impact on the community and partner organisations and changed the way we worked over the past two years and will continue to do so.

The daily briefings continue via MS Teams. Reports continued to come into the Council, Housing Associations, Community Wardens and Police. We were still able to continue a co-ordinated approach in helping residents reporting crimes, antisocial behaviour and community safety concerns. Many of which were regarding neighbour and noise nuisance, breaches of Covid-19 guidelines and mental health concerns.

Police and SDC staff have continued to operate from the CSU albeit on a rota basis with less people in the office. All monthly meetings continued via MS Team platforms.

Visits to residents and site visits have continued throughout the last year, in a safe way for staff and residents.

Commissioned services were able to be delivered. DAVSS continued with all of their services apart from face to face during lockdown periods. Their extended telephone hour's service from 8am-1pm to 8am-4pm is still happening. All other funded projects were able to be delivered whether via a media platform such as MS Teams or Zoom.

All detached youth work was able to continue. Kenward Trust delivered throughout the year as well as West Kent Extra. KCC Youth Teams were able to do some street based work, but also did a lot of work online sessions and promoting mental health services via Facebook, Twitter & Insta Gram.

COMMUNITY SAFTY PRIORITIES FOR 2021/22 – PARTNERSHIP ACTIVITY

Anti-Social Behaviour including environmental crime

The Anti-Social Behaviour Crime & Policing Act 2014 was implemented in 2014.

The Act replaced nineteen pre-existing measures with six new measures for tackling anti-social behaviour and providing protection for victims and communities.

Between 1 April 2021 - 31 March 2022 the legislation has been used as follows:

- 3 community triggers were raised and 1 taken forward no further action
- 4 Criminal Behaviour Order served but 4 CBO applications are awaiting court dates.
- 63 Community Protection Warnings were served
- 11 Community Protection Notice was issued
- 0 Community Protection Notice Breach that has been heard at court and defendant was convicted
- 1 Closure Order
- 19 Warning Letters specifically for vehicle use were issued because of repeat calls generated by the Sevenoaks Town Car Park

The Police in the CSU also helped by attending visits and delivering letters on the Partnerships behalf. There were 50 reports of anti-social behaviour from residents. This is a reduction of 47 reports as compared to the same period last year. However, these calls are separate to those that come into the CSU daily briefing.

The highest number of calls were concerning nuisance reported about neighbour nuisance and parking.

The Community MARAC (Multi-Agency Risk Assessment Conference) is designed to address medium and high risk victims, offenders and problem locations. The areas of work covered are:

• ASB including Disputes & Environmental Crime

- Hate related incidents
- Mental Health concerns
- Persistent offenders of crime and Disorder
- Vulnerable victims and locations including Child Sexual Exploitation, human trafficking, modern slavery and gangs
- Vulnerable adults and young persons
- Substance Misuse
- Low to Medium Risk Domestic Abuse

The meetings are chaired by the CSU Police Sargent and Vice Chair is the Community Safety Officer. This group consists of KCC Adult and Children's Services, Youth Offending Team, Probation, Housing Associations, Mental Health Services, Schools and Health Groups. On average the group discusses around 15 cases per month, of which 90% are removed within 6 months due to changed behaviour. This change is due to support and education as well as enforcement action taken.

The group have issued 31 ASB Warning Letters, 14 ABA's and 1 ABA Breach Letters

The number of incidents of ASB recorded by Kent Police in Sevenoaks District from 1 April 2021 - 31 March 2022, was 1513. This is the lowest level of Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) in the county. Compared to previous year there has been a 44% decrease (1177 reports).

Op Liberty addressed ASB through Spring/Summer in line with the COVID ASB Action Plan set up in May 2020 and continued started again in May 2021. The group meets every 2 weeks and also works with land owners. We have designed a poster campaign and over 20 landowners took this up. Op Wallaby addressed the Euros to address ASB and licensing issues and concerns. This worked really well.

PACT (Partners & Communities Together) Panel meetings are held in Swanley, Edenbridge, and New Ash Green. The Panels consist of partner agencies including the District Council, Police, Housing Associations and local Town or Parish Councils, businesses and residents. Activities include youth projects, community litter picks and other actions to tackle local priorities. This can include Site Visits which are joint walkabouts with residents, police, local housing officers and community wardens to tackle environmental issues.

Mobile CCTV has been deployed to target ASB and criminal damage. The CSP has 7 cameras. They were deployed across the District.

Safeguarding

Prevent - The Counter Terrorism and Security Act received Royal Assent on 12 February 2016, placing the Prevent Programme on a statutory footing. Part 5 of the Act (Chapter 1 s. 26-35) places a general duty on all specified authorities to, when exercising their functions, have due regard to the need to prevent people from being drawn into terrorism.

The three specific objectives of Prevent still stand and focus on:

- 1. Challenging the ideology that supports terrorism and those who promote it;
- 2. Protecting vulnerable individuals to prevent people from being drawn into terrorism and ensure that they are given appropriate advice and support;
- 3. Supporting sectors and institutions where there are risks of radicalisation.

The CSU received 4 Prevent Channel Panel referrals this year. These individuals were discussed at the appropriate county-based multi-agency panels, with no further outcome, but support was given. All referrals were of individuals aged under 18.

There were Prevent Graffiti Training Events held detailing how Far Right Groups are using COVID to promote protests. This was delivered by KCC Prevent Team to partnership agencies over MS Teams.

The Town Centre Ambassadors were tasked to find, report and remove the offensive stickers. All stickers found by the TCAs were photographed and logged by the KCC Prevent team in order that they could follow any trends.

Modern Slavery and Human Trafficking legislation confers a duty on Local Authorities who must ensure that we safeguard anyone reporting that they have suffered the above.

Enforcement and Police where they believe modern slavery is taking place in properties. We have made 3 multi-agency visits to locations in response to reported concerns and have dealt with any issues arising. The visits revealed no signs of modern slavery or human trafficking and all those concerned had passports. We did however give housing advice to them and serve prohibition orders on property owners, as they were house of multiple occupancy. There has been joint visits with SDC Private Sector Housings Team, Planning **CSE (Child Sexual Exploitation).** The Community Safety Manager is the CSE Champion for the Community Safety Partnership and the District Council. Our partner agencies also have CSE Champions within their own organisations.

Young People. In 2021-22, the dedicated PCSO has been able to visit schools from April 2021. She is in regular contact with schools in order to assist with any concerns they have with individual pupils and has attended to do a number of assemblies.

Tuesday 8 February 2022, was National Internet Safety Day. Interactive sessions were put on during the morning of the 8th where close to 300 pupils took part approximately 15 classes in total from all different schools. The pupils were very confident providing many good suggestions during the morning. The feedback from the teachers was that the pupils really enjoyed the morning.

All schools that took part were awarded an Amazon voucher to spend on their pupils.

Vulnerable Adults There have been a number of safeguarding referrals for older people and vulnerable adults. There is a dedicated PCSO for Vulnerable Adults working within the CSU.

There remit is to look at all concerns for vulnerable adults and repeat victims. One of the main safeguarding referrals is around self-neglect and victims of fraud (especially rogue trading).

There are a number of support services in place and referrals receive a multiagency approach as they are referred through to the Community MARAC process, which is also comforting for the resident, as they know that the issues are being listened to.

Mental Health has been incorporated into the Community MARAC and a number of mental health cases have been raised and through partnership working specific services have been put in place.

Mental Health and especially through COVID-19 a lot of services were held on line. West Kent & North Kent Mind delivered a number of 1:1 and group sessions over Zoom. They also released a lot of information and a tool kit on how to address mental health over Social Media. **Domestic Abuse,** Between 1 April 2021 and 31 March 2022 there were 2,264 reports of Domestic Abuse to the Police. This was an increase of 156 reports (6.9%) compared with the previous year. The increase is always looked as a positive that victims are phoning in and reporting Domestic Abuse and that services can be put in place. Sevenoaks District has the second lowest number of reports in the County.

Domestic Abuse Training was held in July and August 2021. This was DASH (Domestic Abuse Stalking & Harassment) Training delivered face to face basis to front line workers from Sevenoaks District Council and West Kent Housing's Housing Teams.

Cyberstalking was delivered by PAS on 29th June, 28th July and 19th August 2021.

Domestic Abuse Voluntary Support Service (DAVSS) supports any victim of Domestic Abuse who seeks help. Volunteers are trained to a high level to deal with all aspects of Domestic Abuse. They support victims including helping them through any court proceedings. The IDVA (Independent Domestic Violence Advisor) service provided by DAVSS looks at high risk cases through the Domestic Abuse MARAC (Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference). The Partnership works closely with DAVSS and helps to fund the service for low and medium risk cases. During the year, DAVSS supported **341** victims of domestic abuse in the Sevenoaks District, an increase of 46 (**13.4**%) compared with the previous year. There were **17** male victims, an increased in 4.

The Community Domestic Abuse Perpetrators Programme (CDAP) is a 29 rolling week programme covering 9 modules to help men tackle their abuse. The women and children of perpetrators are supported by a Woman's Support Worker. 2 men from Sevenoaks District attended the course in 2021-22. The sessions continue via over Zoom.

The Freedom Programme is designed to help women who have been a victim of or are affected by domestic abuse. It is a 12-week programme, which runs for two hours each week usually at various locations across Sevenoaks District, again this year they were all on Zoom. We delivered 4 day programmes and 2 evening programmes, attended by a total of 51 women.

Recovery Tool Kit sessions follow on from the Freedom Programme and we ran and 2 evening and 1 day session again by Zoom. 28 women attended the programme.

Substance Misuse

The Kenward Trust provides sessions within schools and detached work to help young people understand the facts about substance misuse and help those misusing drink or drugs to change their behaviour. They run a number of initiatives using a mobile unit and interactive and visual tools to engage young people about the dangers of substance misuse, so that they will make informed and responsible choices. They are also tasked through the CSU daily briefings to attend "hot spot" locations to work with young people and identify and address substance misuse issues.

With PCC funding through the Partnership, Kenward Trust has worked with 1062 young people from 1 April 2021 - 31 March 2022.

Kenward Trust saw large numbers of young people in the main areas of West Kingsdown, New Ash Green Westerham, Greatness, Sevenoaks and the Vine, Sevenoaks. . Main areas Chipstead Lake, Vine, Greatness and New Ash Green. The main substances that were discussed were alcohol, cannabis and high energy drinks.

The teams worked with young people to educate on carrying something they are unaware of and the issue of grooming that can lead to different issues from being caught in possession of drugs or dangerous items like knives; owing the person money as they may have had the drugs stolen from them or confiscated by the police and the person wanting their money back for it that then leads into debt and working to pay the debt off. They also try to explain where this behaviour can lead to and how easily this way of life can escalate into bigger issues. Mental health is another issues among young people and their families this is due to COVID, and this is leading to more Drinking or Substance misuse and risk taking behaviour. This is something that need possible looking at how we can support young people with signs of mental health issues. Kenward Trust are aiming to get an apprentice to learn the skills of intervention outreach and train them in current issues of county lines supporting young people with signs of mental health.

CGL (Change, Live, Grow), commissioned by the Kent Drugs and Alcohol Service, provide early intervention services. This includes breakfast clubs and specialist rehabilitation services. They also undertake home visits to those with children and mobility issues.

Addaction is commissioned by the Kent Drugs and Alcohol Service for young people's services. This includes work around legal highs and preventative work.

Acquisitive Crime incl Organised Crime Groups (OCGs), Emerging Trends and County Lines

OCGs are criminals behind organised crime often intimidate and create fear, which is intended to prevent the local community reporting what they see. Often the criminals don't even have to try hard to do this - instead relying on word of mouth and reputation. Over the past year, Organised Crime has seen a more targeted approach by Partnerships. There were no current OCGs within the Sevenoaks District. However there are 2 sites that are still monitored at the monthly Serious Crime & Tactical Group, which is a monthly multi-agency meeting to address OCGs and serious crime. The most common crime types associated with these groups is organised theft.

Acquisitive Crime includes Burglary and Vehicle Crime

There were 356 reports of Burglary Residential an increase of 26 (7.9%) compared to the same period previous year. There was also an increase of Burglary Business and Community compared to the same period last year. There were 131 reports, 16 more reports (13.9%).

Vehicle Crime

There was also decreases in Theft of Motor Vehicles of 27.9%, or 90 crimes (233 in total) during the year and Theft from Motor Vehicles of 25% or 147 crimes (423 in total).

Doorstep Crime and Fraud incl Cyber Crime

Kent County Council is currently mapping out the process for each partner agency which is involved in or takes part in, tackling of Doorstep Crime and Financial Abuse or supporting the victims of these crimes.

As part of this, data on processes and procedures are being gathered and recorded.

98% of partners have been visited and a draft recommendation for the county is currently being produced. The draft recommendations will be completed and presented to the partners before the end of 2020.

The final report with recommendations will be produced and presented before the end of Q1 2021.

The KCC Community Wardens have been inspirational in leading the way forward in gathering information, making the relevant referrals and working with the banks to make sure that any victim of a scam is protected.

The CSU are working hard in reinforcing to residents about scams and are working with Action Fraud to tackle this.

Police & Crime Commissioner Funding (PCC)

The PCC funded Sevenoaks District CSP £34,218, the same as the previous year towards CSP projects. The table below sets out what the Partnership agreed in March 2021 to spend the funding on.

Organisation	Project Name	Amount
DAVSS	Support for Medium & High Risk Victims - Domestic Abuse	£10,000
Kenward Trust	Youth Diversionary & Targeted Youth Project against substance misuse	£10,000
Kent Community Domestic Abuse Perpetrators Programme	Support males through the CDAP programme	£1,500
Sevenoaks CSU	CSU Crime Reduction initiatives	£312
Protection Against Stalking	Training sessions on Cyber crime and stalking	£1,000

Community Safety Unit (CSU)

The CSU is located within the District Council's Communities & Business Team at Argyle Road, Sevenoaks. There are 3 Police Officers including a Sergeant, 3 dedicated PCSOs addressing Domestic Abuse, Vulnerable Adults and Vulnerable Young People. The Council's Health & Communities Manager, Anti-Social Behaviour Officer and Community Safety Officer as well as the KCC Community Warden Supervisor and the Business Crime Reduction Co-ordinator are also based within the CSU.

The CSU also has access to an additional Local Community Policing Team (CPT) which can be deployed to tackle local issues within the District. The CPT are based in Swanley but can be tasked by the CSU across the District.

The CSU works closely with other Council teams - People & Places, CCTV, Environmental Health, Licensing, Social Housing, Revenues and Benefits Planning Enforcement, Planning, Building Control and the Customer Solutions Centre.

The CSU meets every morning to go through the previous 24 hours' ASB reports, Concern Calls and community safety issues from Police, SDC, Wardens, Housing Associations and other partners. There have been **626** daily taskings from 1 April 2021 - 31 March 2022; this is a decrease of 259 compared to previous year. All actions have been taken forward and dealt with and all residents/customers have been updated on the action taken, apart from those who approached the CSU anonymously or have said that they do not want feedback.

A lot of the cases have been complex, requiring a partner agency response. Many have been repeat callers dealing with issues such as mental health, neighbour disputes, harassment in the community and nuisance bikes (motor and pedal).

There have been over **816** follow up visits and calls made by partner agencies (Police, SDC, Community Wardens and Housing Associations) to all the residents who have reported issues and concerns. The other actions have been followed up but have either been reported back to organisations, town and parish councils or they have been anonymous so have not expected feedback on actions taken.

Task and Finish Groups have been established to provide intensive intervention by partner agencies when a number of reports have come in through the CSU Daily Tasking meetings relating to specific areas or to vulnerable people. During 2021-22, there were 21 Task and Finish Groups set up this is the same number as last year.

There was also over **12** site visits conducted by the CSU to various locations across the District.

Work of Sevenoaks District Community Safety Partnership 2021-22 by month

The Partnership month by month

In addition to the daily work of the Partnership and CSU, the following projects and successes took place.

April 2021

- Regular patrolling of hotspot areas including Knole Park and Sevenoaks Town Car Park.
- All meetings still being held on virtual platform MS Teams so that CSU can continue to deliver important actions
- We had skeleton staff in the office to be able to take calls. Whilst we were not going out and completing house visits during this quarter. We were still working with our partner agencies to address community concerns.
- This reporting period has seen the shopsafe scheme working closely with local police in assisting with Op Chalice by issuing 4 Exclusion Orders and 1 warning letter to offenders for shoplifting. Scheme has been successful in its funding bid application to KCC to replace its analogue radio system to an up to date digital system, which will improve radio communication resilience and reliability.

May 2021

- Community Wardens continue to deliver on safeguarding referrals which have increased for them, making home visits and working with banks to protect the most vulnerable.
- Op Mint was set up and weekly meetings were held with partners to address ASB and Nitrous Oxide
- Edenbridge and Swanley PACT and New Ash Green Focus Group meetings were held virtually via Zoom.

June 2021

- The Community Safety Unit organised a Community Market Place Event in New Ash Green on 28th June. There were representatives there from Kent Police, KCC Community Wardens, Parish Council and Sevenoaks District Council.
- Face to face Pubwatch meetings re-established and held recently.
- Pubwatch member notified by radio town CCTV of an intoxicated driver who was later arrested by police for drunk driving and possible theft offence.
- The Spring/Summer Covid ASB Plan. There have been 6 different posters designed for ASB and litter. These were designed to discourage ASB and litter coming out of lockdown in order to try and avoid the incidents from the first lockdown easing in May 2020.
- KW said that 22 different landowners and Parish Councils have requested posters to display in their hot spot locations.

July 2021

- A partnership litter pick and flytipping awareness event was held on 23rd July in Caxon Close, Hartley. This was arranged by West Kent Housing and members of the CSU attended along with local PCSOs, KCC Community Warden and the Parish Council.
- DASH face to face training took place.
- DHR39 Panel meeting took place discussing a Sevenoaks District resident the Community Safety Officer was the representative.
- Operation Wallaby is an operation specifically designed for demand over the Euro 2020 event, Sevenoaks District Officers will be covering licensed premises and ASB hot spots. There will be an addition resource of a duty Inspector who will also cover the evenings England are playing.

August 2021

• Face to Face DASH Training took place on 4th August.

- The Community Safety Officers was invited to join the Extaordinary meeting to Incidents of violence in North Kent. In order that any individual that is known for violence offences in North Kent can be highlighted in case of them crossing borders into Sevenoaks District.
- CSU members attended an Emergency Safety Advisory Group to discuss concerns regarding activities in Eynsford Bank Holiday Monday.

September 2021

- The Community Safety Officer attended a Chanel Panel meeting to discuss a young person who lives in the Sevenoaks District.
- The CSU were asked to visit a location in Halstead by Planning Enforcement had concerns about land being used illegally. More visits were arranged as well as Planning Enforcement serving notices to the landowner and occupant.
- The Community Safety Officer were part of an OSARA planning meeting to discuss increasing problems in Edenbridge regarding nuisance bikes.

October 2021

- Moat Homes successful eviction of family causing ASB in Edenbridge. The family were associated with a large amount of ASB and criminality in Edenbridge Town and the surrounding area.
- The Community Safety Officer attending the Serious Violence Duty meeting creating a shared needs assessment. This meeting discussed what data should be included within the needs assessment.

November 2021

- Kent Police arranged an event to discuss their agenda for Violence Against Women and Girls. The event took place in Swanley on 11th November with over 60 attendees.
- Assistant Chief Constable Ayling visited the CSU on 11th November, in order to get an understanding of the CSUs. He was impressed with the way the Sevenoaks CSU was run. He was impressed with communications between Police and Partners.

• During Peer Review week members of the group attended the Daily Tasking meeting. They were really impressed that the CSU meet every day and that they were going to be taking back this as good practice.

December 2021

- Safeguarding Training was given to Frontline Staff.
- The Community Safety Officer held a mediation Zoom meeting to try to combat an ongoing neighbour dispute.
- On 7th December 2021 the West Kent Community Safety Team along with the Tenancy Services Officers, the Community Safety Officer and members of Swanley Town Council had a flytipping event in Lullingstone Avenue. The team undertook a letter drop about the consequences of flytipping, completed a litter pick and arranged a bulky waste day for the removal of large items for free.
- West Kent obtained an injunction against a tenant in Swanley who had been involved in Anti-Social Behaviour. The order will remain in place for 1 year and carries a power of arrest if the tenant breaches the terms of the order
- Cobra Defence training courses took place.

January 2022

- The Community Safety Officer and the Crime Prevention PCSO was requested to visit Swanley Park to give advice regarding lighting in the location.
- Successful Closure Notice served on plots in Hever Road Traveller site.

February 2022

• Tuesday 8 February 2022, was National Internet Safety Day. Interactive sessions were put on during the morning of the 8th where close to 500 pupils took part approximately 15 classes in total from all different schools. The pupils were very confident providing many good suggestions during the morning. The feedback from the teachers was that the pupils really enjoyed the morning.

- All schools that took part were awarded an Amazon voucher to spend on their pupils suggested goods.
- The Community Safety Officer visited Northview, Swanley with the West Kent Housing Tenancy Support Officer to discuss flytipping reported at the location. Photos were taken and details of location were made and set to the Environment Enforcement Officer and a request made for a multi agency litter pick event be held at the location.

March 2022

- The Community Safety Officer was requested to attend the Freedom Programme as extra support to the facilitator.
- The Community Safety Officer carried out a joint visit with the West Kent Housing Safety Manager in order to serve a Community Protection Warning to one of their tenants causing ASB in the community.

Alongside all the above the CSU held their quarterly PACT meetings in Westerham, West Kingsdown, New Ash Green, Edenbridge and Swanley. There were also monthly Community MARACs, Serious Crime & Tactical Group, West Kent Domestic Abuse Working Groups and Daily Taskings.

The CSU also attend County meetings on Reducing Reoffending, Prevent, Kent Community Safety Managers, Safeguarding Leads, Threats Risks and Vulnerabilities, Online Safeguarding and Offender Management monthly meetings.

The CSU is very proactive on Social Media, our Twitter account has increased by 68 followers to 997 followers.

Future Developments

The Strategic Assessment was completed in January 2022 using data supplied by a variety of agencies. Based on this, our new 2022-23 Community & Safety Strategy & Action Plan will prioritise the following issues:

- Serious & Acquisitive Crime (incl crime trends)
- Domestic Abuse
- Anti-Social Behaviour incl Environmental Crime & Rogue Traders
- Safeguarding (incl Prevent, Mental Health, Human Trafficking, Modern Slavery, CSE (Child Sexual Exploitation, Vulnerable Adults and Protecting Children)
- Violence against Women and Girls incl Stalking & Harassment
- Drugs and County Lines

Young People is identified as a priority, as it reaches across all the above priorities. It is recommended that the 2022-23 Strategy & Action Plan resulting from this year's Strategic Assessment have actions dedicated to young people.

Glossary

- ASB Anti-Social Behaviour
- BCRP Business Crime Reduction Partnerships
- BOTD Burglary Other Than Dwelling
- CSE Child Sexual Exploitation
- CSP Community Safety Partnership
- CSU Community Safety Unit
- KFRS Kent Fire & Rescue Service
- KCC Kent County Council
- MARACs Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference
- OCGs Organised Crime Groups
- **PACT** Police and Community Together
- PCC Police & Crime Commissioner
- **PCSOs** Police Community Support Officer
- SDC Sevenoaks District Council
- **TFMV** Theft from a Motor Vehicle
- TOMV Theft of a Motor Vehicle
- YOS Youth Offending Service